Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

MAY 29 138

The Honorable John T. Conway
Chairman

Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board
625 Indiana Avenue N.W _, Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr Chairman.

Enclosed is a listing of senior line managers who have been formally designated as
agents representing the heads of their organizations as members of the Federal
Technical Capability Panel (Panel) tasked to oversee the activities outlined in the
Department's recently revised Implementation Plan (Plan) for Defense Nuclear
Facilities Safety Board Recommendation 93-3; Federal Technical Capability.
Designation of Panel agents is a deliverable pursuant to commitment 5.2.1 of the
Plan.

The Department has completed the actions identified under this commitment, and
proposes closure of this commitment.

If you have any questions please call me, or your staff may contact Mr. Dave Roth at

(202) 426-1506.

Sincerely,

A

Thomas W. Evans
Executive Secretary to the
Federal Technical Capability Panel

Enclosure
cc: Steve Richardson, Panel Chair

Panel Members
Mark B. Whitaker, Jr., S-3.1

@ Printed with soy ink on recycled paper



REVISED RECOMMENDATION 93-3 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

FEDERAL TECHNICAL CAPABILITY AGENTS
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Organization Representative
Phone / Fax / Internet

DF Vic Stello

(301) 903-2410 / (301) 803-1542 / vic.stello@dp.doe.gov
EH Ed Blackwood

(3015 903-0124 / {301) 903-0557 / ed.blackwood@ng.doe.gov
EM Carol Peabody

(202) 586-0201 / (202) 586-2974 / carol.peabody@em.doe.gov
HR Tim Dirks

(202) 586-5610 / (202) 586-3294 / tim.dirks@hq.doe.gov
HR _ Tom Evans
(Executive Secretary) | (202) 426-1506 / (202) 426-1480 / thomas.w.evans@hq.doe.gov
Albuquerque Rick Glass

(505) 845-6045 / (505) 845-6459 / rglass@doeal.gov
idaho Bill Jensen ,

(208) 526-7500 / (208) 526-5678 / wdj@inel.gov
Nevada Michael Marelli

(702) 295-0991 / (702) 295-0625 / marelli@nv.doe.gov
Oak Ridge Steve Richardson
(Chair) (423) 576-4442 | (423) 576-0006 / richardsonsd@oro.doe.gov
Oakland John Ahlquist

(5610) 637-1592 / (510) 637-2013 / john.ahlquist@oak.doe.gov
Ohio Nat Brown

(937) 865-3252 / (937) 865-4118 / nat.brown@em.doe.gov
Richland Charlie Hansen

(509) 376-7434 / (509) 373-0205 / charles_a_hansen@rl.gov
Rocky Flats Dave Lowe

(303) 966-6592 / (303) 966-4763 / david.lowe@rfets.gov
Savannah River Frank McCoy

(803) 725-2277 / (803) 725-1910 / frank02.mccoy@srs.gov




